51712017 Zimbra

Zimbra dumont@gmavt.net
NEC Inquiry
From : Joslyn L. Wilschek <jwilschek@primmer.com> Wed, May 17, 2017 11:23 AM
Subject \Ec tnquiry

'James Dumont' <dumont@gmavt.net>, Commons, Geoff
(Geoff.Commons@vermont.gov)
<Geoff.Commons@vermont.gov>, Hoffman, Steph
(Steph.Hoffman@vermont.gov)
<Steph.Hoffman@vermont.gov>, 'Sandy Levine'

To:  <slevine@clf.org>, Heiple, Bonnie
(Bonnie.Heiple@wilmerhale.com)
<Bonnie.Heiple@wilmerhale.com>, Landis-Marinello, Kyle
(kyle.landis-marinello@vermont.gov) <kyle.landis-
marinello@vermont.gov>, Duggan, Jen
(Jen.Duggan@vermont.gov) <Jen.Duggan@vermont.gov>

Sandy Weisburst (sandyweisburst@quinnemanuel.com)
Cc:  <sandyweisburst@quinnemanuel.com>,

gdicarlo@NorthStar.com
Good morning, Mr. Dumont sent out an e-mail and I believe inadvertently did not copy me
but I wanted to respond. NorthStar trusts the State agencies to proceed under the special
protocol the same as they would under the protective agreement and addendum I.

Joslyn L. Wilschek | Esquire

PRIMMER PIPER EGGLESTON & CRAMER PC
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THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED REVIEW, USE, DISCLOSURE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY CONTACT THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL AND
DESTROY ALL COPIES OF THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
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